
· How much e how many sono aggettivi interro-
gativi che indicano una quantità.

 

· How much s'impiega davanti ad un singolare
e how many davanti ad un plurale.

     Esempio  : How much sauce do you want?
How many friends have you got?

· Il gruppo nominale può essere sottinteso.
     Esempio  : How much (money) is it? 

How many (books) do you have?


